



ESHID-603912

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM
GOVERNOR

JAMES C. KENNEY
CABINET SECRETARY

MAIL CERTIFIED

August 21, 2025

Theodore Wyka, Manager
National Nuclear Security Administration
Los Alamos Field Office
3747 West Jemez Road, A 316
Los Alamos, NM 87544

Steven Coleman, Associate Director
Triad National Security, LLC
Los Alamos National Laboratory
1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 400
Los Alamos, NM 87545

**RE: APPROVAL
CLASS 1 PERMIT MODIFICATION REQUEST TO UPDATE PERMIT ATTACHMENT L, LISTING OF
OFF-SITE FACILITIES
EPA ID#NM0890010515
HWB-LANL-25-041**

Dear Theodore Wyka, and Steven Coleman:

On July 10, 2025, the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) received the United States Department of Energy (DOE), Triad National Security (Triad), LLC, and Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N3B) (collectively referred to as the Permittees) *Class 1 Permit Modification Request to Update Permit Attachment L, Listing of Off-site Facilities*, (Request) referenced by ALDESHQ-25-026/LA-UR-25-25417.

The Permittees have provided this Request in accordance with the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Title 40, 270.42(a)(2), for a Class 1 permit modification without prior approval, and pursuant to Permit Section 2.2.1, *Hazardous Waste from Off-Site Sources*. NMED has reviewed the Request and determined that it conforms with 40 CFR 270.42, Appendix I Item A.1 since the modification consists solely of administrative and informational changes.

NMED has reviewed the Request and has updated the Los Alamos National Laboratory Hazardous Waste Facility Permit (Permit) to incorporate the approved changes described in the Request. NMED has modified Attachment L, *List of Off-Site Waste Management Facilities that May Return Treatment-Derived Waste or Waste Residuals to the Los Alamos National Laboratory* to add Idaho National Laboratory, Advanced Mixed Waste Treatment Project (AMWTP) Idaho Falls, ID to the list.

An electronic version of the Permit that incorporates the modification will be sent to the Permittees via electronic mail, and the modified Permit will also be available on the NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau's website at: <https://www.env.nm.gov/hazardous-waste/lanl-permit/>

SCIENCE | INNOVATION | COLLABORATION | COMPLIANCE

Hazardous Waste Bureau - 2905 Rodeo Park Drive, Bldg. 1, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 - (505) 476-6000
www.env.nm.gov

U2501122

Theodore Wyka and Steven Coleman
August 21, 2025
Page 2

The Permittees must provide a notification of this permit modification to the NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau maintained LANL facility mailing list in accordance with 40 CFR 270.42(a)(1)(ii) within 90 days of incorporation of this permit modification.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Siona Briley of my staff at (505) 690-5160 or via email at Siona.Briley@env.nm.gov.

Sincerely,

JohnDavid Nance

Digitally signed by JohnDavid
Nance
Date: 2025.08.21 14:29:22 -06'00'

JohnDavid Nance
Chief, Hazardous Waste Bureau
New Mexico Environment Department

Cc with Attachment:

N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
S. Briley, NMED HWB
R. Gallegos, NA-LA
J. Moseley, Triad
J. Hurtle, Triad
L. Vigil-Holterman, Triad
C. Maupin, N3B
W. Alexander, N3B
S. Pineda, N3B
rcra-prr@lanl.gov
eshq-dcrm@lanl.gov
locatesteam@lanl.gov
epccorrespondence@lanl.gov
RegDocs@EM-LA.DOE.GOV
lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov
emla.docs@em.doe.gov
interface@lanl.gov
N3Binterface@em-la.doe.gov

File: 2025 LANL Permit, Approval, Class 1 Permit Modification Request to Update Permit Attachment
L, Listing of Off-site Facilities
LANL-25-041

U2501122

From: [Martinez, Cynthia, ENV](#)
To: [Wyka, Ted](#); [Coleman, Steven Antoine](#)
Cc: [Nance, JD, ENV](#); [Dhawan, Neelam, ENV](#); [Briley, Siona, ENV](#); [Gallegos, Robert](#); [Moseley, Jessica Lee](#); [Vigil-Holterman, Luciana R](#); [Christian T. Maupin](#); [William Alexander](#); [Pineda, Sheryl L](#); [rcra-prr@lanl.gov](#); [eshq-dcrm@lanl.gov](#); [locatesteam](#); [epc-correspondence@lanl.gov](#); [Regulatory Documentation](#); ["lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov"](#); [EMLA Doc Submissions](#); [interface@lanl.gov](#); [n3interface@em-la.doe.gov](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Approval letter to Theodore Wyka and Steven Coleman
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2025 2:39:22 PM
Attachments: [LANL-25-041 Approval Class 1 Permit Modification Request to Update Permit Attachment L Listing of Off-site Facilities 08.21.2025.pdf](#)

Good afternoon,
Please see attached.

Cynthia Martinez
New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg.1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6313
505-476-6000

U2501122